Gordon Reiselt

From: Wende O'Brien [wobrien@bernco.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:38 AM

Subject: From Commissioner Hart Stebbins - Law-La-Palooza scheduled for 10/25/11
Attachments: LLPFlierSpring2011,pdf

Good Thursday morning from Commissioner Hart Stebbins’ office!

Please find below and attached information regarding the “Law-La-Palooza” free legal fair, scheduled for Tuesday,
October 25 from noon-6 p.m. at the Albuguerque Convention Center.

This event, presented by the Second Judicial District Pro Bono Committee, New Mexico Legal Aid, Inc. and Bernalillo

- County Probate Court, is an opportunity for low income people and families to meet for free with attorneys on a first-
come, first-serve basis. Parking fees will be waived for this event - attendees should enter the Convention Center
parking structure on MLK, just west of Broadway, and let the parking attendant know they are going to this event to get
the free parking.

For more information, please call 505-243-7871.

Thanks and have a great day!
Wende

LAW-LA-PALOQZA

FREE LEGAL FAIR

For low income people and families
- Meet with Attorneys -

Presented by the Second Judicial District Court Pro Bono Committee
New Mexico Legal Aid, Inc, And Bernalillo County Probate Court

Divorce/Custody/Support

Pubiic Benefits

Probate

Guardianships

Bankruptcy and Foreclosure
Creditor/Debtor

Landlord/Tenant

Immigration

Tuesday, Qctober 25, 2011

12 noon to 6 p.m.

Albuquerque Convention Center
401 2nd Street NW Albuquergue, New Mexico 87102

508-243-7871 First-come, first-served basis
— Interpreters and bilingual atforneys available -



The parking fees will be waived for the Law-la-Palooza event. Please enter at the East Convention Center Parking off
Broadway and MLK and let the attendant know you are going to this event,



Presentado por el Comité Pro Bone del Tribunal del Segundo Distrito Judicial de Nuevo México
New Mexico Legal Aid, Inc, y Bernalillo County Probate Court
Para gente y familias de bajo ingresos

- Consultas con abogados -

LAW-LA-PALOQZA
FERIA LEGAL GRATUITA

Divorcio/Custodia/Mantenencia

Beneficios Piblicos

Legalizacion de Testamenio

Orden de Guarda

Bancarrota y Derdida de Derechos de hipoteca
Asuntos de credito y Collecciones

Asuntos de Inquilino

Inmigracion

Martes 25 de Octubre, 2011

12:00 medio dia a 6:00 de la tarde

Albugquerque Convention Center

401 2nd Street NW Albuquerque, Nuevo México 87102
505-243-7871 Seran atendidos en orden de llegada

- Interpretes y ahogados bilinglies estaran disponibles -

Estacionamento es gratis para este evento. Favor de entrar por lado este det Convention Center por las calles Broadway
¥ MLK y informe el atendiente que vas al Law-la-Palooza,

Weande Schwingendorf O'Brien

Bernalillo County

Assistant to Commissioner Maggie Hart Stebbins, District 3
One Civic Plaza NW, 10th Floor , Suite 10111
Albuquergue, NM 87102

Phone: D05-468-7 108

Fax: B05-462-9818

E-mail: wobrien@bernco.gov

Note: you are receiving this information because you attended an event with Commissioner Hart Stebbins or are a
member of a neighborhood association. If you do not wish to have emails sent to you in the future, please respond with
“remove” in the subject line. Thanks!



LAW-LA-PALOOZA
FREE LEGAL FAIR

Consultations with Attorneys
and Civil Legal Service Providers

¢ Immigration

¢ Public Benefits

¢ Family Law

e Guardianships

¢ Bankruptcy and Foreclosure
e Creditor/Debtor

e Landlord/Tenant

Thursday, April 14, 2011
3 p.m.to6p.m.
Cesar Chavez Community Center
7505 Kathryn Ave SE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

First-come, first-served basis

— Interpreters and bilingual attorneys available —

Presented by the Second Judicial District Court Pro Bono Commitiee



